
UNITED NATIONS NATIONS Ui"'t ... ·. ··-

ECONOMIC 
AND 

COt~StiL ·· 
ECQNOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

IDiRESTRICTED ,q 
.E/ Ab. 6/SR. 21 
23 July 1948 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

Dual Distribution for Co1.lllcil Meubers ----· .... -....... ---... ----- .. --····-----------------

ECONO~IC COl\iMITTEE 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY--FIRST -MEETING 

Held at .the Pala.i:': des Nations, Geneva, 

on FTtday 23 J~y , 1948 at 3 p.D. 

Austral:>.a 

Brazil 

Byelorussian SSR 

Canada 

Chile 

China 

Denoark 

France 

Lebanon 

Netherlands 

New Zealand 

Pol and 

Turkey 

United Kingdom 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republ ics 

United States of ~erica 

Venezuela 
----- ~·~ ·-· . 

Mr. SANTA CP.T)Z 

Hr ,. PLL:-1S CIJL 

Mr •. MUNIZ 

M:;:.· , S..\10:.IAP. 

M-:.·~ WILGRgss 

Mr . VALENZuELA· 

Mr ... ESIAO 

Mr. IVE.."qSEN 

Mr •. IJAl·~ A.R LE 

Mr. MIKAOUI 

Mr. RIFNENS 

lvl:r·. SlJTCH 

l-ir. RUDZI NSKI 

Mr . SARPF..P 

Hr. PHILLIPS 

:Hr . NO.HOZOV 

Mr. STINEBOWER 

Mr~ di.ASCOLI 

(Chtle) 

--- .. · . . . ; . ..-- .... -
N .B. Will de l e gates who wi sh to have cor-recti ons made to the ·­

---...:..:-:-::-S~J~n7!~r·~mj:rY Records please subo i t such eoi·rections in writing 
, E c E I v B> ~h Secretariat, Room c .1+36,. ,.,1 thin 24 hours of distribu-
~ ~1on f the S~ary Records . 

AUG 1 0 1948 2 6 P. 
U NIT E D NATI ONS • . I 

A R c H .I v E s _ _ ,._-.-I 



I 

~: 

:r 

E/AC.6/SR.21 
page 2. 

Represer.tatives of Specialized Agencies: 

International Civil Aviation 
Organization 

United Nations Educctional, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

World Federation of Trad~ 
Unions 

International Chaober of 
C o:r:nner·~e 

Mr. MARLIN 

Mr. ·sHARP 

Mr. FISCHER 

Hr • . VASSEUR 

·· ~g~,gr.;t at.=-

Mr. OWK:l 

M:r•. LU.KAC 

Miss MOATS 

Mr~ DUMONTET 

Assistant Secretary-General 
for Economi~ Affairs 

Director, ·Division of Transport 
and Cocm~~ications 

Chiei' of Inland Tr.ansport 
Section, Division of 
Tl·ansport and Communications 

Secretary ~f . the Co~ittee 



F;/AC.6/SR.2l 
page 3• 

. ORDER OF WORK 
. I 

The CHAIRMAN announced that at its plenary meeting held 
I 

I , 
that morning, the Council had dec~ded to refer to the 

' Economic Committee the Reports of the following Specialized 

Agencies: 

The Food and AgricUlture Organization; 

The International Civil Aviation Organization; 

The International Bank for Reconstruction and 
. Development; , 

The International Monetarr Fund~ 

The International Telecocmunications Uhi?n; and 

·The Universal Postal Union. · 

Mr. OWEN (Assistant Secretary-Genarnl for Economic 

Affairs) suggested that those Reports night perhaps be 
' . - ' 

cons~dered imcediately after completion of the analogous 
i 

i teJ?s on the Cocmi.t_tee' s ·Agenda. 
• 

That procedure would entail a change in the present 
' Agenda; on the follow~ng day, assuming that disc.ussion of . 

Item 1 -were complete, the Cofunittee would have to discuss the 

Reports of the International Telecommunications Union, the 

Universal Postal Union and the IQtern~tional .Civil Aviation 

Organization, preferably in that order. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republ~cs) thought 

there was no pressing need for · the chango suggested. 

Consideration of the Economic and Emplo~ent Commission's 

Report ~had some time ago been announced as the second i .tec 

, on the Coccittee's Agenda and delegates had accordingly made 

full preparations for that event. 
. . 

If the new progranuae of 

work were adopted, representatives would have very little, 

time in which to examine the three specialized ·agenc1es• 

Reports. 

• I 



fhe Cormi ttee r.:1ight very \,·ell consider those thl·ee 

Reports once they had disp~s.ep of the Economic and &1ploymen~. 
. ; . , T :: . . . ·.·. •. -

Corntlissi.on1 s ~e,I;ort. 

The CHAIRMkJ'i, observing that no foroal proposal had: beeri 

rt;ade, said t,ha·:t·! there \vas no need to change the . agendc~ order 

if objections were raised, particularly in view of the 

position on the Agenda of' 1the Report of the Econ~ic and 

Employt.ient Coi:ii;i~ssion. 

1Jl,~_Q.QE11Ji.:ttee decided thq,_t nQ. chap.g_fl ~houl~ .be nade in 

.tb~ or d..?£ .. a£_ the.._~;;end.? .. J..tem~. 

REPORT OF THE SECOND SESSION OF THE TRANSPORT AND CQr.iMUNICA­
TI ONS COMNISSION (It.em. J;• pf the .!\>~enda) (DocuDents E/789,, : . 
E/ 789/Add.l, E/~C .• 6/W. 2'9, E/AC. 6/ 0 and E/AC . 6/31) (continue~). 

i=l~~~i}j: _(f>ra:t~ -~~\Fo~utipn _ . xr.v _ of .. th~ _ Ecbpgai;~ .. CW11: 

Mr. PHILLil'S (United Kingdon) re-eophasizeii the fact 

t hat in agre~~p.~ with 't;:he proposa'l that no act:ton should be 
' j' 

tal\:~b. at :presen:t in regard to Resoiution No.4, he was not 

attempting to prejudge the issue as to whether an Ec.oriowic 

Commissi on for t11.e Middle East should be set up . 

It was clet;tr that an ~conomic Cor.ll.lission wquld be fully 

entitled , under i.ts t er ;:1s of . r Bf <;Jr ence,: to set . up a body for 

the purpos:e. of ~tudying t;t]le probl.ens of transport, and that a;t.:­

the sane t~itie t,rl;! body· t>e:i t qualified to decid$ whether such 

a · ,study should ·'pe ini t iatlid wotild :t;a the regional coi:t:1ission 
_. f -

i tself .. 
:.~.L -

It was·· doubtf'ul lwhether the Transport and 
,. 

Cor:.rm·t:inlc?.tii:il1s y9tltti1 ssi 6n c ould a s sess t he urg·cncy oi' such. a 

study without : t'~rst t~kin~ the advice of the :regional 
. ·. ·J•' 

(;o:tlciis s ;fon , Wfiihh- WCHlld·1 (}.f' course, .be eooposed of lqcs.l, 
j : ; . . ~ 

specialis t s • The Resolu~:Lon before. the Committ ee therefore 

. til a s :p;rer.1.~ tur~ , ·and was ;p~*~icularly untinely i n vieW; of the 
·.:. :!. -. . =,_·: _:, . ~ . ' 

fact that the r bgicnal CO"JL.-:liss i on in question had not yet 

·been brought int'o e.xisti.m¢e. 
i' 
J ·. 
+Dr:..= 



I 

&lAC. ~/.SR.21 
Page 5 

, Mr. SARP;gR (Turkey) ex-pressed the opiniotl _that the 

present confused situation· in the Hidd·le Ea.st, or which soJUe 

delegations had spoken, was te3porary, affBCted only a Sm&ll 
I ' 

area of the region· and was hardly likely to exert any 

per:;lane.nt influ&nce on l:i,fe in the nst of' the 1-tl.ddle East. 
I • 

I 

Th~ o:r:Janization of transport in that part of the world was 

of c.apita.l1Llportance and one af·the conditions of the economic 
' 

recoverY. of that area. He personally saw no reason why the 
-

Econo::.1ic Co::r:::~ission for the Middle East, the forDa tibn of 

_which h~d been agreed to in principle-, 'should not decide to 
\ ' . 

· dca.l with 'transp~rt; problews in accordance with tcrins of . 

reference to - be given it. ·~ihile he agreed that Resolution 
·I 

l'lo. 1f shm..':ld be discussed by the Co~.:Flittee ·after thc.Council 

had studied the report of tho illL..h.Q.£-ColCimi ttee, he was· 

dqfini toly against d_eletine it frou the agenda. 

Mr. l'fUCAOUI (Lebanon) noted· that there was only one 

, difference between the al!lcndElent sub;ni tted by the roprcsenta­

tive of tile- Netherlands and that submitted by his own 

d~legation; the Netherlands proposal_a,plied to Resolutions 

?ios. 4 and ') whilst the Lebanese proposal concerned No. 4 
(Inland Transport in the Middle East) only. :He therefore 

' 
endprsed tile N9thcrlands proposal that consideration of the 

Resolutions on· rnland .Transport in· thc _Hiddle East (No. 4) 

~nd _in Latin Anerica (No. 5') should be deferred until 
~ 

• 

' 

after the Council, in p~en:ary mo-oting, had studied the · reports 

of the Econonic Com.:1ission for La ti:n Auerica and of the 

ad hoc Cor.ui ttoo on the establisll:~ont of the Econonic 

Co::r.1ission for the Biddle East, 

Tho c:a:AIRMAN noted · that the proposals sub:1i tted by the .. 
Hotherlands and the Lebanon represcnte.tJves concurred in 

calline for · the def13r::1ent ~f qisct;tssion on Resolution No. 4. 

,.. 



E/AC.6/SR.21 
Pago 6 

The Conmittee also .had before it the New Zealand 

proposal to the ~ffect that no action should be taken on 

tnr>t Ifcsoltttioh. 

On a vote ~1J~ing taken, ~the proposal of tho represonta:tf..~!~­

.£f....lfs'ltJ:eaJ&nd waf ro.iect~d ~Jbi· 8 :: v6te~: yo: l) \.Ti~ll 3 ·. ab,itL'~:~.;i.g1,1~~ 
. . .. •.' .· ,, ' ' · ... _:. ''_ ·.:.'}<i~:' :~ :_'.~ :~ .: ·: :; ): ' . ·: · .. :--:.: .. '? /~-: ;':_f;:·' ·' " : .. ~~-- ·:;: .. · .'~ -: ::·~: ~ -::· >;_,- ' ':';. . '; ·_ . ·.-: · .. . _· ·~ :: .::_: .. . · . . .· ' ,1,'•,. ~ . -: .. ~:_:--.':~ '' ·: ·. :, ' . . . . <. 

On a .v()~tA being ·taken, the proposal of the reRrcs.Qftt;_f.i::;. 

tives of the ~~crlands and of the L~}2anon that dis~l.§Ji!.Pl! 

£..LHe~.oll;t,t~Qn>.«6; ~ . ~9 : dpforrod ]as a§~J2t6~,£IJJ. ~Y.£~t<:?J! · ~9 
. . ,.1 .. -· : . · .. '' · •.,.:· .. ·.<;·: · : .1-:. '···. . ..:: :,;: - ~f~_--.- : .. ',:. ::_ ._ ···-~-. -__ :_.-:··.:.:. · -·· . < .. : . . . · .. ~ ··-., · ·:.' ' 1 . :.:.-:-~·::.: .: . · .!'·-' , , 

'2. with 4 absteri.tions. . ... - '--;o.,;;;;=::;.,;;;o= 
. 1 Mr. STINEBOWER {Uni tad States of America) cxplalnod t ;.\at; 

. . ... ~. ' ... _:.; -~ . : . ~ . ' 

he had abs:ta'ii~.¢.4 . from y6/hing because he disapprovejl · qf ' t hq 
·-· . . ···: .. !: ,'( . • . ' · .. · . 

Cor.anitteo 1 s continuallY, deferril1G 1 te::ts for consideration nt 

a la-tex· stage . A prqV'i)31,onal decision night very 1:lcl1. h.nvo 

PJfpn te,kori in ;~~gard to ;,~~ss6.;1~tiqn 4, since, upon Hgj 

creation of an Economi.c, :co:·.t.:.lission for tho Middl;.:i ~st i ·t 
• . •• " "..· % ~ • ~ 

would hava had ~ ccrta:I.n~ value; :.whereas if that Ec9*Q!'lic 
' : 

C!()m~.rt'ssion?~{~~;r~ not in ,~f~ct establtshod, it would FtU~,Oi'ta ticalJ,;y ­

hn v€r- 1)oco:·1e 1P:~4 . 

E~§Olu_tj.,Qn l'fc¥.z'.2l , 
.. . The . ~I~tl.~~li indici;1d~ that t he joint Draft R0s¢'Ititlon 

requested fich~· ;the New ,ZiJaland and Soviet Union representatives 
. -.. .. -..~~, .. <~ -.l':' . 

vro.s now be.foi~e the Co_!'.1i1:tittoc (!)o .. cumont E/AC, .. 6/JO). 'rho 
. •_j;t. .:.::;;~_.:':'·_ : ":-;::"_·: . .. _ ~t ;•' . . .~0 _, . , • • 

,-.{" , , f 

p!'Op£?sal was ~ttt that J?~'a . .f't ResoOlution should be st~_p$:Cituted 

for th\;) Drlif .1¥ ·~¢solut101t- proposed py the Transport and 

Gomr:1urii ca.·t±on.$, CommissiqJ.1. 
. i. 

Mr .. ST~ii@q}/ER (Utl.:t;ted. Statos of America ) did not disa g;t>~-f:l 

wit!'~ the obJects of thc~oluUo:· . How:ver, it !llid plcinlY 

t)(~(~n w:rit.ten i:gnorancq. iQif :thE! 1wpor.t or t hEJ Econor11ic 
. : __ : ~:-'b-_ :-.·~\~~ . '· 

Co!!l;nfssion f~r As ia and i.).itib;¢ Far 1East, on pag·o 35' of which it 

was presurled t klat the ~3-C?r.:;o:n~c 1nd Socia.l Councll would 

consi4~t t,hf;'' _q l,i;·$ s,t'io~.. 1'pg Trdnsyort and Conll:lttnica tion s 

Co::x:rission h~d ~mt befd.re the 1Jlenary s ession of t he . EcrJ::-wnic 

Com~lssion for. ·Asia and tne Far East. 



· E{AC.6/SR.21 . ' . 
1 

Page 7 
' ta1.~eri note pf the Transport and Comm~cations Col::t:.iission' s 

. 
report, anc1 had d,&cided . to convene a ::leeting of ·inland trans-

port experts whilst awaiting the approval of the ·Econonic and · . . , 

Social C~uncil •• Accordingly, the Resolution before the. Commi~ ~ 
. • - I . 

~hould :take account ·or that' decision,, or shou:I:.d be rc~odollod ·· 
' . \: . 

r to confor!~l more exactly w;i ~h the Reso;Luti.on proposed by the 

Transport and Cor:l£''!1~1 cations Corl:.li s sion, oni t tin g., .of cru r se., 
. / I 

'the request tt1at the Econonic Conmission for Asia e.rid the Far 

East should convene such a rnoeting, and .possibly also the latter 
. . . . 

part of sub:parasraph (b) •. The introductory pa~agraph should 

continue itself . to ackn:;_wledge the Resolution of. the Econocic 
I 

Co:·.nission for Asia B:nd the Far East. ·­_Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) re-

aftircod that the Con:Jittee :light.either .accept the RGsolution 
. . . . . 

in a goneralise.d forw, · O~ . defer e:.ic~nination of thi3 "Subject tmtil - . ; . . ' . ~. . . 

the report of.the rcgio~al con.::Jission in question were available. 
. . 

In any case, the resolution could not refor to tho · rcgional 

Co:.t•tission because ·the latter did not .figure on . the agenda of 
· .. . . 

the Econo~ic Co~nttee and it could not be foreseen what 

decisions the Plonary Council would take in . that regard~ .. . , : . . 

If thc'oajority of . th~ C~::oittee. ~pposed the "Joint· Dr~ft 

Resolution, .he would ~grce ·tp -& po~~ponement qf . the qucst~on. 

Mr. PHILLIPS · (United Kingdo:t) . pointed otl.t that if regional . 
. . 

co.nJ.issions were ftill:Y· onti tle? _to co~veno ~uch · expe~t !:leotings 

witho.ut prior <.'luthorisat~on frpn. the ·Econo:1ic an:~ Social Council, . . . . . .. 

and .if the regional Co;;mission ~n <lUGstion had' in ··ra'ct convened 

such a :J.eot:i,ng, there was no . ne;ted ::..to debate tho ·subject. 
. ~. . 

Mr. SUTCH (New Zoalan.d) potnted . out that no reference · 
. . . . .. .· . 

could be oado to the Rcso~ution of the Econo;Jic Coi:L:tission ·ror 

~ sia 3nd the ~ar East, since that body's Report h~ not yet been . . . 

considered. In co:.:1posing tq·~. Joint Draft Rc·so~ution, b'oth the 

Soviet Unio~ repr·cscnta tivo and }).c ·hi:uself.;hncl: ·:b-::,cn . fully 

·'l\'lare of ' the 9-ociaion 11cntio 1od. by the United St<i tvs 

rcpresontative. .-



E/AC.6/SR.21 
Page 8 

Replying to the United Kingdom reprcs~.:-mtativa, he 

agreed t ha't :~~t:;t()t.gp,l Cmmhi, ssi¢n$ \ve re fully ontitl~;;d to t ake' 
o ~: .. ~ i' .~· • ... • • I •' ·. > ., : ' ' ' , , .. ,. • 

action of the kind in question without prior _author-isation; 

the object of ~f~S~ resolution was precisely to underlin~ those 

powers. Tho Jpj;nt Draft .Resolution refe-rred the 

consideration of' transport problems in that area back to. the_ 

E:co~tcinic .·porumi$sion for Asia and the Far East and rcquostoq. thci 

Secr.;;tary."7,General to ropor't on the outcome of those studies. 
. . • !' . ~ ~- ! 

Mr_, STl;~q:w:Ea (U'nited States of Aberica) was not 

impressed by ti!l~ argw:wnt that the Com.mi ttec should · disrcga,rd 

a docuncnt alr$ady produ9ed on the subject because a certain . 

stage in the at~!}Qi,l had not::y i!3t bG·:m reachod. If it did so_, 

the resolution _it ,produccd would be a~biguous. No delicate 

:policy issue ·v.a,~. :involved .and tho Cor.lm,i ttep need set no store 
.'1< 

py : . .1ere formali t fes. 

In replyin_g- to tho obscrva t ions made by the •Jni ted. 

Kin:;d.om ropre$:$nt~ttiv.o," hi~ pointed out tha:t thi; Ecbnomltc 
1 . "·{·' . 

Conmission f'or Asia and the Far East had t .aken act;ion on t!lo 

8xplicit undor~tandiri~ that the approval of tho Eqonom~c and 
.;· 

.Social Council would be sougnt. If, therefore, · th(;: Cow.r;Jitteo 

tr~dc , no pJ-ono'-Wcemont on ~h~ subj?ct , neith~r· the Becr~tariat 
' . 

11-or the · i•.:Jglp~;L ~Qiml'lissitJn i tsclf would know how :to p:roceed. , 

The Com11 t 'toe. ~houl,d take both Resolutions into consideration r 

. nnd. try: to ·draft ·a joint : tG.x:-t. 
Hr .. PBILLiP's (United ·r<ingd6r,1) · uriderstood that the 

toms of refe!'~nce ·of the · Economic C·ommission for Asia and the 
' . • •• -~ : . . -~- :. • ' 1 • 

F'nr East stipi.J.la t ;;;d -that t he Cb~nci:l' s a T:!pt'ova:l' shbuld ·ou _ 

sought only _rot action on :natters affecting other ::rogibn's; 

there was no ?f.uJ)_t that, Ea~ti;ng_ b~on a.s~c~ for approval: ; th8 

Cpuncil should in · courtesy givo· ·:Lt, but no constitutional 

obligation "'as invol~;d~ -

. _;,.:· 
·.; 

_;; 

. < ... , 
"i 



I. 

E/AC.6/SR.21 · 
Page 9' ' 

The CHAIRMAN thought-that und~r their terms of 

reference all regional .commissions had authority to 

establish ancillary bodies provided the Council's apprpval 
< 

were givon • 

. Mr. SUTC.i:I (New 'zealand) would also withdraw tho Joint 

Draft Resolution wore strong opposition t~ it to becone . . . . . . 
apparen,, and were ltlembe.rs to indicate that . such withdrawal 

would be appr~priate. However, even should he do so, the ·' 

problem would ·remain before the Co:tm1~ ttee ·since resolution J, 

as proposed by tho Tr8J}sport arid Corltlunications Commission, 

was equally inappTopriate. 

It would perhaps bo better to take no action in the 

!lla tter at all. -

The CHAI~{ stated that the terms of reference, in 

that !egard, of the Econooic Connission for Latin Anerica 

were identical to .those of the Economic Counission for Asia 
/ . 

and the Far East. They prescribed that the Coccission 
I ' 

could, in· consultation with the _specialised agencies · 
, . - . 

concerned, and following approval by the Econooic and 

Social Council, establish such ·subsidiary organs as would 
' 

aid 1 t to carry out the work falling within .i_ts jurisdiction. 

Accordingly, it was incuubcnt upon the Economic 

and Social C.ouncil to approve the action taken by the 

regional cocoission in question. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 

recalled his earlier observation that, in· dealing with the 
• ~.&. 

qecisions, taken by tho regional 'Connissions on inland 

.- transport probleos, the Econooic and Social Council should 

adop~ a consistent. policy. They had agreed to 'defer 
I . . , . 
\discussion on the _Resolution_ in ~aspect of t~e Econonic 

bonoission for Latin America until a l ater stage , ~d they 

should, the.refore, take the saoo position in regard to 

/ 



E/AC.6/SR.21 
Po.ge 10 

. . 

tho Eeononic Cor:missipn for Asiq; cmd tho F:--,r :~ast. It Wt'..S 

possible, in ;any case, that tho Plenary Council "roulq r o2.ch 

conclusions ~hich would render tho Resolut-ion ur.:.rH::co~sn.ry · 

The CHAilli'·U'll~ pointed out a nisapprohonsion of tho 

Soviet Union ;d,elcgatc that -it had boon. agreed to defer 

discussion on Resolution No .t1-. The. Resolution relating to 

the Econon.tc j::lontr.:iission for Latin Ar.1crica had not yot beon 

bro~ght botg:(ie. tho Com~:li ttce. 
. ~ .. 

. Itwo..sb for the NO\y ~oaland ancl Soviu t Union 

rcpros~1ntatiyles thet1sc1ves to judgq ,.,fl,c~hqr tho stro~gth of 

the oppositfqP, to their proposal. donc.nd c;:d its withdra,val. 
• ,. . •. L . 

Hr. DUMON1'EN {{5ocr0tary o;f the Com:Ji ttoe) roaG: out the · 
' -.. -. ~ ~- ,. 

tC:xt of th~ tihei.ldiJ(mt proposod by the United States 

roplh~se:ntat.±~~ ~d passed to tho Chr::.ir in writing. 

nTho Econonic and Social Council, noting tho Reports 

of the ';rransport and Cornunications Conmission 

and of ~11~ Economic Cor::u:.1ission for Asia and tho 
~:! 

k> 
Far Ea'st on the subject of inland trarrsport in Asia nnd 

~ ' -"i 

,l tho F,al!pf;ast, expresses its approval of the provisional 

action <Er. the Econoraic Co::L)i ssion for AsL:.t c.nd .the 
'{ '-

'j 

Par Eas~ in conve.ning an early neeting of inland 
. I , 

transport exports ·of tho cmmtri0s r cpr(;sentod on 

the Ecot10nic Connission for Asia and the Far East!' 

Thet.eafter w.c)-qld follow sub-paragraphs (a) and (b) of the 

origjiha~ Resolution • 
• · l' 

Mr. ,._!!ILGRESS (Canada) ., although ho had ii1 t;i.na tod on 
' ·+·· 

the ~8Vious day that thero was no need to defer consideration. 
( ': f -'.· >'!-_ 

of th:b Resolu~:i.on until a docisj.on on tho Cor~1iss;Lon 1 s Report 
~ t. · ~: - . 

·had .~pen r;g~c:~~.d in the Plenary Council, r c:iarkeQ. that. thc1y 

were( how q¢tg:~ - called upon to ap'pr6ve actiori already ·taken py 
1 .f:"t 
1 k' ·. 

r ! ,~ 1,, , 

'~".:,i:f );· ~ 

' t 



• 

E/AC .6/SR.2l · . '\·tJ 
page 1~ CJ{ 7 

the Ec.onooic Connission for 4sia arid the Fa:r; East. It 

. would be logical to approve such action o~y whoh the 

Report of that Cou-aission wore to hand. 

Mr. ·suTCH (New Zealand) regretted that the 

question could not be regulated in the summary nanner be 

had proposed. Howov·or) tho·Unitod States· amondrJent 

inevitably involved a comprehensive discussion of the 

powers of the Economic Conm~ssion for Asia and the 

Far East and its subsidiary organs. 

He withdrew the Joint Draft Resolution. · 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) was 

equally anxious that an expeditious conclusion of the 

Committee's debate on transport proble~s be reached, and 

withdrew his amendment; he noved that the Connittee should 

approve the text of Resolui;ion No.3 as subnitted by the 
. . 

Transport and Communications Co::1;:1ission. 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) observed that the 

.Transport and Cor.ununications Cor.unisslon had t1ade a roquest 

for a rocou~endation upon which the Econo::1ic Connission for 

Asia and tho Far East had already actod. 

The Cor.u;1i ttee night therefore ,quite· sioply 

endorse that request. 

He proposed that Resolution No~3 be adopted, 

a~ended as follows:' 

In the introductory para~raph, substitute for 

"to request to the Econooic Cotmission for Asia and the 

Far East to convene~', ·the tv-ords "'The Econonic and Social 

Council endorses tho reco:~nendation of the Transport and . . 
' Cotlllunica.tions Commission that the Econonlc Cor.U!1ission 

for Asia and the Far East should convene ••.••. " 
' ' 

' ' 



the tGJ:{DS of 

re.fer$rtce of the Econon~/! Cec)l':lr.Ii:s3:i.on fc-~'' Lsi~·t ar~d the~ r<:nr.· 
... 1 ,:, 

:t~as;t. ·· t·~"'sf;ip~tJ~,[~,~~~It ~;{h·:J,it ();i:'if, ~,,;~:1c;;r.0 r;,~,;:;\;~ c •.>::.mlss;trm c:r.· ·~}·~·tc (J a 

prqv{fH.ons o.f the :t;~ -ri:f);ls:; 'Of J'ef.e:rencf; d:,td not; q.ppl:r to that 
·c.- ~-.: . . •: · · ·. j--·. 

act ton~ l~d> hoc_·• ·_n_·_•·. ·_:e_:_-,:lil_~•-·-t_._'_._··::_: __ ._ri_·_.:g_ ._·_-~ Of: :cbip' e:!'i•if. (' ?._·,_:L(_:. frecn.:..cm1;_1_v, __ : __ , -·-. ' ·.· · 1 1 ·<at , _, ...,".,..._' . ·; _, .. . :.,~; . • , • p_Ql()lt .: ~\~:- : G;qi;~ 

by< n~ ~~,;~ bod1~·s iti ",tl1:e; 1?£\SE :Wltthdu.t · _pt·j;o:~~ nt,Itl1crr·.i ty {j;>od <tho ·"'' 

t:q? Econonic G9.*1}..:$;s:t;,o:n; fo::.~ '/1sin and ,tn-Q- F~i" East -sJco.ted~ i;hnt 

prepar~tto'!'Y rjc~i'\sg:'qe . .s ::...ro)J..td be ta.ken p~r tt1tt t neeti~1e 1 pqh:-:l ~:'lg 

tn.~~ approval :qf ~}):q 'J£.f~Oil0EliC~ t'!.r1d Soi;_~U~:;~. Council o 

Mr. OWEN (i~'Ssiptartt Se,cre;bary.o.Q{;:n9raJ. fo~:' Econonic 

Ai'f~_t\'J.£s) obs:er·.rcd t_~f!. : ~1.nde:i:' its .t0t:n~ Of .refer·once the Econoni~ 

Co!i:1l:ri£ision tor? fisin ;ano. tho ;Fin• East c;~1~'4 co1·tn;inly tc.i<e' :the 

£l:ction 1 t ht\d ~f~~~&'n(i' ~d;-th.o0.ti ·$:qeltiJig ·em~ app:coval of t,he. 

by per$.ons wnb tir()re :preseni; that th.nt. G.ot1i:iissiQ1} h£td su'Qnittett 

:tt $ dec ision f'o~~ the .considerat:.ton of the Econonic and Social . 

Council bu.t. of cour::J~,sy; to· tho Connc.i:::\_;1 ·;A~ :;,.,c;uld be an 

eq;h_._·i .. :-<;_tal_· en .. _'.t C._-_._;r_, ufr!h_a_,_._SY.• t'o .-gr_-/'!.nt_'_j thn .,,·p· ··r::,-.1-o· ~1:;<1 ·r ·o· nuc•s··~ed· 
. •. • ~ "" . ... . ~ -- -~ ·.'""' • .:- Y. 4 • ,;I! c ... . _!'·*';~·-· . ~-"·:~~ . .. : ~.t. " ~ . 0 

M·. '!i ·.· )s_rrJ,_l1' ____ )rr~B-. -,_,_·' l,iTH' .. ;,-_t;·_' (._._.~,,_·,...,_·_ ._ •,_·. ;. __ !_._"_ ._- ',~_,,, ., __ s· .,, .. ,.-1-.. >,i ()! .,·..:.·, { ,-,:..:; ".;~ · c., )• '<"I A a.,.;··~ A~,- - ·_.+'_ .?--. E.·.·.· - ~ ~ ~--~'OJ. ... ;.) ltJ::J ~~ ). \, '-~- ,.. 1:~ - . .t ·~.;, l. l., ' {..-t .~~~ ·.:) .~ . ..~ -~.: .~:t;l ·.i.t.·-:~· · .. .l. · ,;~. . (~t.U. . ,!!";.q.y.-\:J.: \+ .;.J. 

.Qrt A ~'r~t 0 ... :&0~!:n:E-0::tgJ~~e~%J~.t.t~~ l{n!~~i~; S1':;1~n.c: ."e.r.rr.0~<:f~~-t.};vf? 1 ~ 

. :::~;;::;zr:!;~.:~~=t~:~~~;-~~~~:~e~~;~ . 
~.f:ftf;-.· · - ~·'}~~(?.fif.c•i -tlf ' ! 
""~~-~':' --r:• ,_ ~. , "'f'o:-::~·:'-:Hc"'- • 1 . 

£1.¢..9_ q::'4&~~s.~:~c~1Q,r~2 j 
'1;he GHA11t.VJtli sta bed: ~hi:t siir'-~e . tilt! Jr~q.Tt Roso1ut:ia::i 

I 
I· 
f 



'· 

E/ AC.e6/SR: 21 
Page.l3 / 

the uoat1ne: The secretary read tho Resoiution .ot the 

Econonic Co::inission for Latin }A.nerica on .. Trnnsport and - ,. -
Cotu:nmications. ' 

· · Mr. PHILLIPS _(United Kingdon). pointed out thnt whereo..s 

· the·~,eso~ution of ·.the Eeononic Connission. for . Latin .Anerica 

referred- the . question of .. tro.nspl!>rt an~ ~onnuni.cations to the 

Tra-~port · tind Com.runicat.ions Cor..ia:l,ssiol'lt, . the~ latter body in 
- . 

its own nssolution had, conve;rsely, referred the sane probl@Ii 
' to the Econonic ··COtlT.lission for Latin i: .. nerica. . . . . .. . . . 

The 'anonaly. · had arisen because the !iesolution passed 

·by the Tra.n.sport and Coonunications ConnissiOJ;l had not . been 

in the harids of - ~epresentatives ~attending the subsequent 

oeeting ~f _the :Econoni~ C01:mission for Latin iA.oerica at which 

that body hn.d decided to r~fer the uatter to. the· Tro.nsport rind 

CoiJuunic!).tions Cor.mission • . ·The inport~nt fact was, however, 
. . ' 

~hat the _Econonic CorJOlssion .for Latin ~nerica ~d recogniz~ 

the deficiencies of the studies so f~r undertaken in that 

field by the Transport and Cormup.ico.tions C.oorjfssi_on:• 
. . . - . 

It was essential ,that the present Conoittee should 
-

reconcile .the tw~ docunents, ~;tnce .if the r.1atter were deferred 

f'or · _discussion in the Plenary .c9unc11 the divergency .would 

have to be considered there,- .and it was · possible that no , 
. 

. ·;" !'1 1nn would be taken. on notion in reg<;\rd to the T~ansport 

~nd Comunications Cor.luission' s r~esolution. 

·He ha.'d included the t:tention of. freight . rates, since that 

· was :evidently }l vito.l probleu. ~e had inserted ~ paragraph 

· ·requo_ating : t~e. Secre·tary-Gen~al to. g~ve .alr possible assistance 

to the ·Econonic Survey of .. the Econonic Connission forLatin 

Anericn, since the next oeeti?g of the Transp~rt and 

Connunications Conf.lission wo~d . .approxina.t.ely coineide with 
' . f • . • 

that of the Econonic Cor.1r.liss.ion for L4..tin .Jt.uerica •.. ;In the 

nbsence of a direct recormandation fron the Tra.nspol'~ and 
I • 

·- Cor.nJunica.ti~ns CoLE:ission, the S~~et~riat of ono body night 

~oll : consult with th~t of· the other. 



.-, -~_J@ 
Hr. d fAGCf)I;I fVerH~zu~)la) \>Jish~-~-;]:>.~- cle:)r up a misunder-

~t;a~J:rJ.ing. The discrap:mcy 13 -~rhict.Y<f;:;t:;1~.cnce he.d been made 
• ' . . ... 

lr.; t ]Je Uni.to~J lCl,ngd.om repre~entati v~<! ;td not in reality 
~ . ' :~ ~ ·.-:- ! 1_ • 

as .the. Re.s.oltltion of the Ec6no 'ic Com:rnission for 
.... : .· : :'· ~: . 

'Lat-in Ainericl3 was p2rfectly clear. ·Tlhat Commission hr.d f~lt 
. J ,. 

that th~ qll,estion could not .b.::: left eijltiro,l:r t~ the 'fr::;.ns-

port arid Communications Corr.nLtssion. th~ delegati<;m of 

V·.:::n;ezuela hs<d noted· the Report of the EconQmic Commission 

for r,a:tin AmGrica and, irt ~~cordance \vi'th tl1e sugsestion$ 
I·· 

contc:1n.:;d therein, ha.tl sougtit the assistance of the Trans:port 
; ··' 

a:1"1d Conmn..l.hica.t:l.ons Commissiq? w11ose . c¥~oporation it he.d · 

daemod necessary. I 
!4r • VAl:.Ell41T.O:Li< {Chile ) pointed ~r t the.t whe. t the 

l<.:conomic Cornmission for Latin America 1 'had desired 1·:as to , I 
hct1ofit Jjy the (}xporicnc~ o¥; another l' om:n~ssion.. Since 

the word 11 d;tscropancyt1 had l?~E;len menti nod, ho f<.1lt that he 
"! ' 

h-•d 'bo:tir give a row expl;;~7tio!ls r..:f.;arding th~ ~mendmertt 
snbmitt~d li\t b.is d.Jl-og$;tionJ 1 

! I 

Sub:':'pc..:rag.rl:,ph (b) of t~ draft :if:J.olution submitted by 
l 

the United Kingciom dolegc>.ti-<1!1 request$ d. the aecret~ry ... 
" I , . I . 

1 nt0r- :;o_v . rnmer,~t . .aJ:. Mai"i tine Consu.l ta tp.:~~ O.rge>::-tization. 

Gov-:n'l11lle;nt of Chile, hovwvl"v, conside . d t:"l.~t t:1e body 
- ' . . ;' . . :- ·.· 

'-'ti-Host:ion h .-:;-:5; ebt:r;tid:oriotl any ~l-- im to c;p;'il}J.etence in .tl1e 

• · 1·· t ·t,.,; con1--1·e··.., . .,.4 - ~ , . T\ '·~t·o:·~l "7'!, \~,.., ,,, . I.·! ! •tf .. --.L".;....,.c .._, ~-J:·· 1,<· .. :-""··::;, • 

'" 

:Tho 

~~r.0l1 t · _ be:sJ..s for ditc1~lSsiqp. at the United Nations Ma.::ei't1me 
f.:.: ·. .· 

' ,. . T· 

Co nf0:~onc ,G h·a..:;~ prov1 ' c : tha:\t tho ftt t\lfc .He.ritimc:: O:rg.a.:uza-

t ·ron wcttl~. bb Q1~pp"':01"dd to ~,or'J£. ~o~~i~s o:1e . ~lim~n~ tion of 
I 

,"\Sf:,<:;x•:.r:· ,_ tb;,;•y t(~,tion and r~stt'lcti;o-nf; by G: v~· rruli~H'tts 

.. ,. 



Fl AC .6/SR.21 
·Page 15' 

The Swedish and Danish Governments, · however, had 

expressed the desire that the functions and duties of the 

Marit~me Organization should be limited and that it should. 

not be givon tho powor: to 'ta·.~e . action in the commercial 

field. For its part, tho Gov0rnmont of the United Kingd~ 
I 

had, before the Conferenc.J, reserved the rfc;ht to raise the 

question of the .comme11 cie,l aspects of t;.1e orc;anizations' 

t orms of reference at tbe Conference. 

The question underlying tho whole Conference had .· 
therefore baen whet:1or t~1e future Maritime Organization . 

should be given powers to deal with commercie.l mattllrs or 

not. The concessionsmadc by the Governments which opposed 

tho grant inc of sucll po\oJers had been lini ted, and tl~e 

Unitod ilinsdom, in particular 1 bad stated that assistance 

and oncouragemcr1~ given by a · GOv~rnmcnt for th0 development • 

of its national shippin3 and fpr purposes of security did 

- not constitute discrimination, provided thet such assist­

ance and encouragement did not restrict the freedom of 

shipping ct' all flags to take part in interne::tionr.l trad<L 

After discussionsw:1ich had lasted two months, the 

terms of reforencc of the Maritime Organization finally sot 

up had stipul~tcd that Gov0rnments had the right to apply 

certain discriminatory m~asures for the ~evelopment pf 
; 

their n2tionr:.l shipping and for purposes of security. 

Disputes which might arise out of that provision s~ould, 
···..!, 

moreover, be settled t!lrough t :1e normal Pl"ocosscs of ... . 
internatiom~ l shi;;nin3 business~ without tho intervention 

. of tl1c Mar·i time. Organization. If ti1at procedure did not .. 
produce rGsul ts, t:1o parties CO:J;lC?rned might solve their 

' difficulties bE:twoen t~1emselvos. The Maritime Organization 

could not intorv:.:ne excopt to malte a study of the p11 oblcm. 



. 
F/ AC .6/SR. 21 

. Pag~ 16 
, . . 

\ 

If' !lo:wever, tl~o represe:p.tativ~ or. t?e United Kingdom 
. .. . . . . 

were right and the Inter-Governmental. Maritime Consulte.tive 

Organization h~d decide · to deal ~ith the question of freight 

· rates, :1e (the 'representative of Chile) wondered wl1icrh of its 
. . . . ' 

organs -would be celled upon to ·deal with the problem. The 
. \ . 

As~ombly 1 s terms of reference were in fact limitative, and 
• I 

those of the Counci~ had occasioned irksom~ discuss~oriS, the 

result of -which hnd been the.t,certain countries of Latin 

.Amorica, f?r examplq, were not in a posi t1.on to pres.:mt 

their views to that body. . 

~t was pot surprising that the representative of t~e 

United Kingdom he.d no~ b..;on fully acquainted with tl1e 

questions-which had been the ~ain~stumql~ng-blocks in con­

nection with the setting up of the l:faritime ·Orga.nization and 

that was the explanation of wiF, to r~move an obvious 
I paradox, he (the representative of' the United .Ktngdom) was · 

' now proposing an even more patent one. 

In short, the delegation of Chile considered the 
\ 

· United Kingdom's · proposal unacceptable, and to ayoid any 

.. 

contre.diction,' pr~posea that sub.;.paragraph · (b) of the 

United llingdom draft resolution be reple.ced by the following 

text: . "To recoL1Jilend that the Transport and Comr.1unica~ions 

Commission in ~ts deliberations pay special attention ·to 
' 

the _study. of the problem of sea freight re.tes affecting 
':"I 

Latin Amer!c.:-.tt. 
-

He further pr9posed the insertion, at the end qf the 
• 1 • 

thi.rd paraere.ph of ,the United Kingdom dr.aft, of the follow-

!rig words: ",and recommend~d that the Transport and 
I 

/ 

Communications Commission study the proolem of sea freight 

rates in Latin AL.1erica. 11 

/ 



E/AC.6/S8,21 
Pa~e 17 

Mr. MUNIZ (Brazil) suppqrted the proposal ot the , '-' 

Chilean delegation and stressed the disad~-~t~ges or the 

-proposal put forward in the United Kln~doc. resolution 

.that the stud~ of the question of t'rei:Jht . rates .. which ' . . . . . . .. 
was of CO~Siderablo ioportanQO to trade and · econo~iC 

. . . . , 
developoent - '· st1ould be .·ref'orred ·to the Inter-Govornoental 

Maritioe Consultative Organization• . Tho functions ot that 

• body were in. fact essentially tec'hnical, . as the Brazilian 
. . 

proposal to endow it with econooic functions had not been 

adopted. · Furthe~oro, the nenborship of the Council of 

that Or&r..nization was such that the interests or a large 

nuober of snall countries whose shipping services ·were 
~ . 

inadequately developed· COUld not be reprGSentod· thereon. 

' The representative of Bra~il was thoretoro of tho 

opiriion that the ·proposal of tho Econocic Cot~!fssion for . . , 
La tin JUle.rica should be ro·tained apd that the Socretar1a t 

of' the Trans~ort and Conr.2unice tions ~onnission should 

assist it in. the\study or the question of f'roight -retes 

and.that .ot discrioi~tory practices. The Maritino 
• . . . f ~ • • f 

Or11antza tion was ·not coopetent to deal with such n ta.r .. 
rerie~in~ . pr~blem ·of' acononic policy. as troigbt . . r~tes, and 

tor_ ~hat reason tho Bra~ilian d...:lG:Jation would support 

the Chilean aoahdoent. 

Mr. d·•Asc·oLI .. (Venezuela) eapliasizad tho considerable 

1mpor.tance or ·tfie qu~stion for ali Latin Ac~rienn 

countries, whose points of viaw he talt suro were the . . 
" ;•, 

sane a.s his own. The draft resolution of. the United .-

Kingdon ·h$d throw.n him ihto consternation as it was 

undoubtedly harnful to tho interos ts of. ·those countries. . . 

_As t t:o representative of tho Unitod i'!Cin;jdoc had :always 

shown hicseif: to be a friend ·of Latin Aoerien, the 

' · . 



... . . . . ... ..... . rei_r...t:! _l..l!:::.7;l -~1 

E/AC .. 6/SR.21 
Page 18 

! 
I 
I 

conclusion to bci dra wn. fr6r:1 hts was that he \ofas 
l 

una:ware o.f the consequences 1; 

pf n question so v:ttnlt to La t 

would have-. The study 
! 

n Ame~ica could not be 
I 

' I - I 

entrusted to an orgap_ization hose very character would 
I -· I 
impair 1 ts oapaci ty for carry n~ oujt such c tnslt. 

; 
The Int(a·-Gl">V'e rritlbnta~j. Hn:F.ittue! Cohstiita ti vo Or~[;)n.;; 

- iz;atj.on was 11t11tot!f 'by i t~
1 

t o j ns ·o.r! reforonce nnd by i:ts · f 1 

rJenbe:rship, and, fur-therodre, j snali! countries wcro not 

reprcscnted on its Council, w~ich cBR-.Prisod only tho 

representatives Of countries ~ith ih~JO nerchant fleets 

. f.tnd wi.th oxte!nsive :t,nterc$lts tn int~rn.atiortnl sc: ..:born'3 

trade. Furthornoro, in requc~tiag ~ho - c.ssist~:mce of ~He 

Frans port and Comn~ica tio~s fonr.ds~ion, tho Econonic 

Cotmission for Latin Anerica ~wd not tnou:;ht itself to 

abandon the probleo .•.. - . .· .... ~ .. ·.·. 1 
To avoid any an1n.,;u1 ty, hf pro:pt)sod 'that tho Chiloari 

?-mendm:mt should be e.r:wnd$d tf confbrn w:t th the tox·t dt: 
~he resolution of the Ecoi'looi~ Cor.1rt1ission to.r Latin At1er1ea 

by the insertion of the f"ollo~ing lj)hrase: n 1 • • in Ol;d .. ~ .. ~ 
to facili ta,te. coll!iderat~on of tll.:t' e na tters as soon ,as 

I . 
E.Q..lli ble b;y: .~b-9 .,Ecpp.oJlic .Cor.1.l'.!tss1ot~J.Ql:...1.a t-!_tL£;.pe,;r.:!s,.g 1' .. 

, )lo further propi>sod ~:~ insertion, l a.:~ t. ~h: e
1 

nd. of. :ara­

fa.\>h (b) as that par~~roPh e.f,,eartc i.n . he Cnilec.n 

~endt!ent of the wor?.s: "·' stch .s $udl t o · be,_ e~.:r..rll>Lg.:u_t. 

&.P- ~lose co-:oEerat!qn ~i th_th.f._.!il££Hlonic Cor.1r1issi..Q11.%o~ 

Latin Aoerica''• j r I 

' 

Hr .. PHILLIPS {Unlt(::d Kin;; oo) sai d that if the Con.'": 

re:nee which set up 'the !rite Mtional Marif.i!:le Consult-
. i 

fj.ti\re Organization, · the quest on ot bow far frcighit rates 

~i:iuld 'be diseussed internatio ally pnd been considered" 
I ! . 

¥~ that tine neither the Chiltt:m nor the Brazilian 
l . 
. I 

I 
I 
I -
I 
I 

.. 



E/AC.6/SR.2l 
Page 19 

delegations hnd ·been satisfied on the point. The Ven- : 
'• 

·ezuelan Government, although invited, had · not been 
' , .. I . ~ 

repre~ented at the Conference, 'The Conference had con-
· ' eluded a convention; that had ·been signed by the Chilean 

delegation, and voted for by the Brazilian delegation, . ~ 

., although he .understood that the latter had not yet 

I • 

, · The point of view of the .united K1n3don delegation 
I 

h~d been sioply 'that naritine riatters should be referred 

in the first Pface to the organization set up ~Y the 

United Nations to deal with thea, Freight ·rates coula not 

be considered as' fallinJ .outside ~ho terms of reference 

or the~nterio Maritioe Co~ission, even though its 

conpetence ·was lic:tted to the technical ' field, because 
. I 

even if freight rates had an econoiiliC a~pect t}?.ey he.d 

also a highly technical o~e, 
' I 

He felt it a pity· thnt the Econonic ·Connission ·ror 

La tin Aoeric~ had ·not. ~. tsolt pursued the question further 

inst'ead of awaiting .further study by the Transport and 

Cotltlunicntions Comnission, since t L .• t body would not meet ' 

until ·the spring of 1949. 
. ' . 

The purpose of the resolution was to ask the Secretary­

General to nake the study hirns e~f, .and not to wait until 1 

the Transport and Comnunications Co~ssion was · in ·a 

position to ma}te reconnenda tions, The United K1nedor.1 draft 

,resolution provided also in the absence or · a peeting. of 
I 

the Transport and CocrJunications Coocission tor the assist-
. • ' . . 1 

ance . of other bodies whc)se experience could be turned to 

good ·account. Con~ideration of inland transport in. Latin 

.America should be 'pursued at a regional level. 

I . 

. ' 

i 
• I 



E/ AC • 6/ SR . 21 
page 20 

!. .I 

In conc:lusior . ' , ~ r:ical~f ;;d, tf.at it has been on the 

initiative ·of the United Kingdom delegation to the Economic 

Com.n.ission for Latin Amelfica 1 that a useful resolution on 
. . 

transport in Latin .Ctmeri()a had been drawri up. It had been 
1 . 

confined to inland transport because it seemed as though 

. coastal and inland com111unications, and not oce~n transport, 

were the major problem f6r that great continent. . The 
; 

delegate of Venezue~a had suggested another view. He 

_thought it unfortunate; however; that during the course 

of the subsequent debate one particular aspect of the 

whole problem of Latin American Transport, namely that 

of ocean freight rates, should have been thus singled 

out. 

In regard ;tci the Chilean Amendment , he could not 
·~ .. I 

accept the first proposal, since the Economic Commission 

·for Latin Americ~ recommended not only that more .study 
i 

should be given to the ques.tion of freight rates . in the 

,Transport and Com."nunicatioils Comnission but to transport 

·problems, including freight rates. The suggestion that 

the Transport .. and Communications Cor:n:tission should study 

. ·only the problem of sea freight r ates ~herefore seemed 

unfortunate, . to say the ~east, a s it coopl-etely overlooked 

.the fact that f~eight r ates ~ormed only one aspect of the 
. . . 

whole transport problem~ : 

Inregard to the suggestion- that the last par agraph 

be deleted, that was a questi on of opinion as to whether 

the Transport and Communicat~ons .Col!ll7;1ssion was the 

proper organ for consider;ing the question, or whether 

1 t should first be re~er~.e~ to t he . Interim Maritime 

Commission . 

l . 



E/AC .6/SR.21 311 
page 21 1 

Mr .. STINEaOWER (United States) suggested that the· 

discussion on Resolution 3 had shown a reluctanc~ t~ 

assimilate the draft _before the. committee with a draft 

identical in ~ubstance brought up in another Committee •. 
• 0 . 

Tile meet;ng had to decide whethe~, following that preced~tlt, 

it would restrict itself to the re-solution of the · 

Transport and Co~~unications Commission, which confined 
~ 0 

' itself to inland transport, or whether it would enlarge 

the scope of the R~solution as proposed by the United . I 

.Kingdom resolution. 
' 

He was not sure that · it would not 

be wise to move that the resolution should sim?lY 

consider inland· transport in Latin .~\merica. That would 
0 ' 

appear iogical, since resolutions 3 - ? inclusive all 
. I ' 

· dealt with inland transpo1•t. 

If the discussion were broadened to 'take in the 
I 

' ' 

-United Kingdom resolution, he reserved his right' to. speak 

again. Hoz:e he wouid say 'simply that he was willing to , 

accept that resolution although inclined to prefer .. - . . 
\ 

, 
reference ~n the last paragraph to the Transport and 

, . I 
Comnunications Co~ission . rather than to the Interim 

' . ' ' ~ 

Comai~sion of the· -M~ritime Orga.;.lisati~n;· The Ch:tlean 
·-

aoendment -was broac.J.y _acceptab~-~, but·· the wording of Je,rt 

(b) of the United Kingdom resolution was , preferable, even I 

if the Transpqrt and Coomunications C~cmi~sion -wore named 

instead of the :tn~erim Commission of tho- Mari t:1rJ~ Comnittee • 

. I 

' 
\ 



E/AC.6/SR. 
page 22 .. 

The qHAIRM.AN, noting the.t the !';3pN;sentative of the 

United States l)ad not presented u f'orual notion, said that 

it would. be .o.l.i'fi_cult to ppv~ resolution 5 without taking 

into account the Resolution o'f the Ec;.;norJic Coru:;.ission for 

ti.r.~. Anerica reC~rred to ln i:;ho United KingdorJ r•csolution. 

It was for the Gcimj:tttee tp decide whether it would lii1i t 

its action tr.; a vote on r-esolution 51or whether it would 

extend -its delibe:ratJort. to ·discussion of the B:ri tisb. ,resolu­

tion also. 

A1 , •:.. ·.:. a snort discussi,on, in t-Thich Er. D 1 ASCOLI 

(Vene:;nJ.cda):, st~gges ted that thpre t\ight -be; no o bjoctL:m: tq. 

accepting che United State$ proposal, if it could be 

ensured that ~:1attors relat~ng to nari tine shipping rights 

would be dealt with loter ~'l;hon; the CoiUJitte(} ct~:.:e to uss; 

the Report of ··the Econonic Cor.u::1ission for Latin A:uer:Lca, 

the CHAIRMAN put: to t.ho voh~ a proposal the,t the Conmittee . . . '·· - . ~ 

, .. -, -.-r _;_·:).i~t:· 
consider forthwith Hi:isolut+P,fli No .• 5, r.~nd tho J:lesoll.ltion of 

.. -c<' !.. 

tho Econoriic CO.ldttission for• Latin Anerica sir.mltnneously. . . -- J 

with 

Thoro' be:tn;~ l.t votes chis{.', for tha twti.on and 4 ,ru:;c~ihst,1 --:·· ··r i ~ . ••. •· ... ·· .····• _· > -_ · · ·~---~._T7~---. _. --:-~·- .. - - · ~- . -~-r-~~ . -~ .. 
9- ab~tentiohs, the c~~RNAN .§:nnounced thr::ct in acco.rda,tig~ 

· n· ·"'"h .- · t'-¥ ('ln· · ··w•o··.·;.>.~d· ·be t' ·~k-~n··. i ''t· ·th'"· r' ".2£.~l:.a~ .. ~'"".i_J?.~ ~~ • .f1,Q.,<;>~+r. ~:kJ:~ ··:"f· '·''·';-., ... .;.f'·~··--·~-~S:· ,, ..... L•.··.· • 

Mr .. SUTCH (New Zealand), speaJ.d.ng to Resolution 6, 

said that it WS\13 prouature to study regional organization 

not be considerGd a region :i,n that con.'1ection. In the 

- i . • ,p· ... absence of' a r~por:t fron l:tt:Y regional conn ss1..cn on P. ... r;u:la 

~ '· . 



l' 

E/ AC. 6/SR. 21· 
:page 23 

I-Ir •. LA~~ARLE. (France) thought that the CC111linittee would 
' . 

_agree with him that the question· was sim~ler and clearer than 
"" 

the· . earl_ier ones and that ,the repres,entative of. New · Zealand·· 
f • • • .f, • 

hap said briefly and pertinently all that . required saying. 
. I 

. \ . . 
There Wf3:S no unfty in the Continent of Afric~ i~ t~e matter 

/ . \ 
ot transport, and transport routes from North Africa to 

Europe' or to ·the Middle ' East and from C~ntral Africa to 
\ 

various countries of A.merica were much more impol,'tant than 

intra-African transport proper. 
\ ' 

For that reason the French 
. ' 

• ' • I 

delegation was of the· opinion ' that the draft resolution 
I ' • 

.should be purely and - si~ply set aside. -

Mr-. LUKAC . (Secretariat) . expla~ned that the 

recommendation that a study be made o~ t~e question of 
1 l 

organi~ation in the field, of inland 'tran;iport in Afr:tca , , 

originated in , resolutions of the Council'from .1946 onwards 

that the Transport and Communications Commissi~n consider 

tpe question of interrtational organization i:n .the various , 
fields of transport and communications throughout .the world. 

The Commission ha~, accordingly, recommended· wit~ respect to ' 

the fields of Aviation, Telecommunications, Posts, and 
\ 

Shipping that there should ·be world-wide orgap.iz'ations. 

With the establishment of the International Maritime 
. I 

Consultat.!ve Organization all of these ;::'icl;is would have 
I , 

been covered.· ·tnland transport the Commission had dealt 

with. on a regional basis. The Commission h~d now -studied 
. ' 

and 1riade recommendations on the subject with respect to 
. ' ' 

Europe, 'Asia and .the Far ~st, 1the Middle Ea.st, and Latin 

America. .Only a.friea remained and the Commission had now 

recommended that the Se.cretary-Gene:ral start ~ p::.•ellminary 

s:tudy. The result of· such a study might, of ~ourse, be the ' 

conclusion suggested by the two delegat~s vno had _ just spoken, 

namely that tha subject was not yet ripe for action. 



.. 

E/AC.6/SR.21 
. page 24 

Mr."LAHARLE (France)· stated that tt had not been his i 
' 

intention in any wa.y to criticize the initiative which hadf 
I I . 

led,to the submission of 'the present resolution. The rem~rks 

of the representative of the Secretariat sho~ed that it was 

~or· the Counc::Ll to consi4,er whether ip. the present state ~f 

affairs 1 t was de.sira.ble to .undertake a study of the problHms 

in questtcm,. 
. '· 

Since, hqwever~> it w·as apparent from tho 

information furnished .to bie Committee that Africa lacked 

unity in., the matter of t:lfian~port, the proposed study wou Jd 
' ·.·; : ' '·; 
; , 1 

I 

no point in dissipating the energy of the Secretariat and the 

Counc:l.l on such tasks. 

Mr. RIEMSNS (Nethert.f*rids) moved the closure. 

The •:;HA.Ifu'Vl"AN put th·~'< ltether;tands proposal to vote · .:tnd 
. . ... '' I . 

it was carried unal}imous+:Y· 

The· CI,iAIRMAN then P*t.the New Zealand .motion to the ypte. 

The proposal that no action be taken on ResolqtJ . .Q.V. •• Nol& .... 
_,.·-·- , .. _._ . ·-- I 

.InJ..and Tr~.n.s119.rt in_l\.fri~~·.rted bY. 13 vot?~.--~ 

2 abstentj_oq§,. 

Res<t.:J.y~ion No. 2 

M.r •. d'ASCOLI .(Vene~~ela), spe!:i.king on .Resolut:ion 7 -· 

Co-ordination among Inlaij;d Transport Experts of Differt'mt·· 

Regions - propqsed that the R+i.solut.ton was pa tentl:,v 

non-controversial, a vote should be taken immediately.· 

Mr~ PHIL!PS (United :K:ingdon:t} objected that~ whereas the _._ -{'' 1 

regional commissions ·were' free to co-operate as· they thought 
. . i 

·best, a resolutio!l Fldvo¢*ti~g su.ch ~o-,opera.tion might lJ,$\f~l 

, implications which could go t'.ar.t~1.er than desired: and fe H: · 

the matter should be furtih~:r con.sirlered. 

' 



I 

E/AC .6/SR.21 
pr· ~e 25' · · 

Nr. STINEBOwER (U~ited ·States) point~4' 'out._that the 

· ~aison d 1 ~tre . of the resolution ·was mr.de .a~arent ~Y the 
., . . . 

reference· in the p:t;e<:>.mble of Resolution No• 7- as · adopted 

by the Transport and Communications Commission to the 
' • "possibility of less -satisfactory co-operation-than in 

the past" and thought it useful as tei.LdiUS to obvifite 
• 

e. possiblef..:·~ ~mentary app.roach to p'roblems on the part 

ot the regional commissions· He would . tbe~etor. propose 

. t~at Resol~tion 7 be adopted. 

Mr• MORO.ZOV (Union of .Soviet Sociali~t Repu~lics) 

· deemed the intervention of the Council. superfluous, and 

said that the Russian delegation would abstain tr~ · 

voting. 

Mr· PHILIPS (United Kingdom) felt that the ·matter 

was one. which could be left to the competence .or the. 

regional C~mmis.sions themselves~ and that the eommittee 

·shou19 th~refore confine its action to taking note or· the 

Resolution. 

The .CHAIPMAN pointed out that the. C~ttee had not to 
. . 

approve or. adopt the resolutions of the · Commiss~on but to 

work on texts pr.epared . for the Council. 

Mr. \iiLGiclBS (Canada) thought the ,Transport and 

Commun:::a t !.;)ns ~m1.ssion had acted qu~~.te properly in, 

asking the Council to draw the attention of the Regional 
I 

I . I 
illconomic Commissions to the advantages of inyiting .tran~port 

experts of other regions ·to take _part in their meetings, 

and said that he would therefore support the Resolution 

as ~ncouraJing a desirable 'measure of co-ordinated etfort. 
· ·;;. ' . . ' 

Mr • MOROZOV (Uni-on of s·oviet 3ocia].,ist Republics)' · 

on the ~thar hand supported the ' United Kingdom motiqn• 
. . 

Mr. dT.INEBO\VER (United d.tates) suggested that in case 

Resolution 7-were · not adopted, it would be praferable 

.. 



~/AC. 6/SR. 21 . 
page 26 · 

instead of adopting a Hes'olutfon h !.king note of Resolution ·7 

simply to .have a sttttemen:~ : in the 3umm~ry Record that the 

Committee had "taken note of tho considerations advanced 

:on R8solution 7". 

The Jlepresentati ves .of the United i:Cingdom and the 

Union of Soviet Socialist hepublics agreed vJith the 

latter suggestion and wi~hdrew their proposals. 

The Ch£lirman having put~s.olut~~--S,Jtpmitted 

QY.·· th~ 'l:'.iD:.u~Q.t.t ' and CJllll1iuJiici:t\_9ns Comm.!_s ston to _i~ .vot!:~ 
' . . . . ~ ' . - . . - - . ' 

•;: ,- · 

1 
1 
j 
i 
I 

1 
1 
1 

l 
l 


